

**Adobe Connect - Chat Transcript from RDS WHOIS2 Leadership #34**  
**11 July 2018**

Brenda Brewer: (7/11/2018 12:32) Good day! Welcome to RDS-WHOIS2 Leadership Call #34 on 11 July 2018 @ 18:00 UTC.

Brenda Brewer: (12:32) Please note this meeting will be recorded. When not speaking, kindly mute your phones by pressing \*6. Press \*6 to unmute. Thank you.

Lisa Phifer: (13:02) All, please see my email for additional materials we'd like to share with you in today's call: [https://mm.icann.org/pipermail/rds-whois2-rt-leadership\\_staff/2018-July/000483.html](https://mm.icann.org/pipermail/rds-whois2-rt-leadership_staff/2018-July/000483.html)

Jean-Baptiste Deroulez: (13:17) audio disconnected reconnecting

Susan Kawaguchi: (13:21) both seem very helpful and will get the RT to move ahead with a thorough report

Lisa Phifer: (13:26) Cathrin, are there specific subgroups you want to be present for?

Cathrin Bauer-Bulst: (13:26) Let me think about it...

Cathrin Bauer-Bulst: (13:27) ... I think there are some that are least contentious, like IDNs

Cathrin Bauer-Bulst: (13:27) perhaps we could save these for last?

Cathrin Bauer-Bulst: (13:28) I would be interested in P/P, compliance and accuracy in particular, in addition to mine :-)

Cathrin Bauer-Bulst: (13:36) Thanks again, also for the support this afternoon on the LEA call!

Cathrin Bauer-Bulst: (13:36) :-)

Lisa Phifer: (13:36) Good call, thanks all

Cathrin Bauer-Bulst: (13:36) bye